



July 27, 2021

Attendance- Traci, Connie, Pat, Jen, Mike,
Josh Shearer,

President -

Review/accept meeting minutes for May

Vice President

Will order uniforms when registration will close.

Spirit Wear will made up when uniforms are ordered.

Treasurer - Not present

Bank statement: was sent out via email.

Need updated Certificate of Insurance.

Field maintenance - Not present

Waiting to hear back from NC about upper field

Webmaster

Clearances will be handed over after this season.

Pending transactions need to be cleared out.

Legion director: July's meeting postponed to Aug 15th.

Player agent

Whiffle Ball Tournament dates will be set. Concessions will be ran by us, no food trucks.

Carnival went well, Jefferson Baseball was happy with outcome, and probably be a yearly thing.

Township representative

NC meeting report: Hornets showed up and requested fields on Oct 1, 2, 3. SG could possibly have on Friday October 1, 2021. North Codorus hosting Trunk-or-Trunk and asking SGBA to help with the event, saturday morning event. Sept 4-6- Tom Kerrigan Tournament.

Equipment manager: Not present

No report given

Meeting adjourned 6:38 pm